VALLIS&#HALL

CONSERVATION ARCHITECTS

Lavant Churches PCC

c/o Rev'd Martha Weatherill
The Rectory

Pook Lane

East Lavant

West Sussex

PO18 0AH

02 June 2023

513/VHITM/020623

Dear Martha

AV installation at St. Nicholas Church, Lavant — Completion

Following my visit to St. Nicholas Church on 19" May 2023 | can confirm that |, the Inspecting Architect, am
satisfied with the installation of the new AV system. The new setup includes a drop-down projector screen and
projector plus all associated speakers and connection points. All of this has been carried out by Stage Services Ltd.
To the best of my knowledge, the installation has been done in accordance with the amended Faculty no. 1455

dated 17 March 2023.

A minor works certificate for the electrical works associated with this installation has been issued by the
contractor, and a copy should be held within the Church logbook.

This letter is provided as a supplement to the Practical Completion Certificate dated | June 2023 as the AV

system was undertaken outside of the contract with T.Coleborn and Son Ltd.

Yours sincerely
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Trevor Munday RIBA
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